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SCOPE OF COVER

This Insurance Policy provides indemnity to Lmployers against any direct tinancial loss, including loss of goods, caused by fraud or
'+ dishonasty of employees

EXCLUSIONS
This Insurance Policy does not cover any loss : :
a. discoverad more than 12 months after the termination sither of the guarantee or of the service of the employes concerned,
b. when thare has been any changs in the agreed system of check or accounting precautions without the Inaurs.t‘a prior cansent
c caused by an employee aftar discovery of his previous fraud or dishonasty.
d. su;h as etock teking shortages trading losses, notceused by fraud or dishanaesty,

Basis of Inaurance

Mamed employees can be selected and guaranteed for spacifed amounts Employees can be gunrentesd for a total amount overall or
tor separate amounts in respect of different categories,

.THE FOREGOING IS ONLY A BROAD INDICATION OF THE COVER OFFERED
FOR DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO ANY OFFICE OF THE COMPANY,

NOTE: PLEASE ANSWER EVERY QUESTION FULLY

1. a. Name and address of the Emplayer
b. Description of Business
c. Since when established

2. Details’ of Empioyeas to be guaranteed,

Namas’ Duties Since when ‘Place of - ‘Tetal © Amount to Any other

In service . Employment remuneration be guaranteed  security taken
3. Is there a system to obtain reference from praviaus

Employers? If not, specify practice followed.

4,  Statethe-estimate of maximum amount held by any
_amployee at any one time and tor now long?

a..' .Monay; Amount ; ' e b, Stock : Amount__

Pariad — ' : i Period
5. Has there besen any occasion to guestion honesty

or caonduct of any person proposed for guarantes

6. a. How oftan are the employees
tequired to account for maoney?

b. What independent system is there 10 chack,
that ali sums received by employees are accounted tor?
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75 a. Do employees pay out monay or
draw cash from Employer’s account?

b. System of operation of Bank.
account and precaution taken.

c. Whether such payrhantsfﬁrith drawals are authorised
by a senior employse and compared. =
with supporting decuments?

8.+ How often the cash book Is balanced. the entries
checked with vouchers, Bank's Pass Book and
with counterfoils of recsipt books ? ;

a. How often are the Proposer's books balanced ?

.10.  a. System followed for purchase of .

goods and recording deliveries -
b. System followed for authorising despatch of goods and
ensuring that despatch is recorded and chargaed to the
customer = i
11.  How often and by whom stock verification is done ?
12.  System for collecting outstanding accounts

13. How often will statements of account
be furnished by the ®roposer direct to Customer ?

14 What's the extent and frequency of audit ? :

6. Deails of losses sulfered on account of infidelity . - R S
of any employees during lest 5 years and : :
steps taken to prevent recurrence

16.  Haea any company in respect of any fidalitf guarantee
Insurance

a. ‘Declined your proposal ?
b. Cancelled or refused ta renew policy ?

¢. Accepted your proposal on specia‘l.terms and condiﬂqns ;

I/We do hereby declare that the above statements and answaeres are true and that [/we Eave not withheld any Information whatscevar

" ragarding this proposal I/We agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Insurance

Co. Ltd.;whosa policy for'_thls insurance is acceptabls to mefus. |/We undertake to sxarcise all ordinary and reasoneble
precautions for safety of property as if it were uninsured. : : ;

Placa ;
Date : : : Proposer's Signature
Note: 1. The Liability of the company does not commence until the Proposal has baen accepted and-pramium ;.uh:l'

2. Premium will be quoted on application

3.  To obtain full Indemnity. insure for adequate guarantee for each amployes

Devslopment Qfficer's Report

The Proposer Is konwn to mejmy Agentfor -~ years and | recommend acceptance of this proposal,
Date 188__ Signature of Div. Ofticer &
Place ; : Name & Code No,

PROHIBITION OF REBATES

Section 41, of insurance Act 1938

Na pason shall allow or offer to allow, either diractly or Indirectly s an Inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue
insurance in respect of any kind of risk realating to lives or propatly In India any rebate or the whole or part- of the commiasion
payable or any rebate, of the premium shown on the policy not shall any peraon taking out or renewing or continuing a policy sccept
rebate except such rebate as may be aliowsd in accordance with the publishad prospectus or tables of the Insyrer, ;

Any person making default in complying with the pravisions of this section shall be punighable with fine which may exlend to five
.hundred rupees. :



